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About the Author

Il Dr. Martin Yang |}

The author, Dr. Martin Yang ( B## ), was
born April 16, 1903, in Shantung,China. He had
his higher education in both Cheeloo University
( Shantung Christian University } and Yenching
University in China and Wittenberg Univeristy
and Cornell University in the United States of
America. He earned the B.A. degree in Sociolo-
gy at Cheeloo and the M.5. and Ph. D. degrees
in Rural Sociology and Cultural Anthropology at
Cornell.

1948-1950, Dr.Yang was Professor and Chair-
man of the Department of History and Sociology
and later Dean of the College of Artsof cheeloo
University. From 1949 to 1958 he was a visting
professor of Chinese culture and sociology at
Cornell University , Stanford University, Hart-
ford Theological Seminary Foundation, and the
University of Washington. He was professor of
Rural Sociology and Chairman of the Department
of Agricultural Extension of National Taiwan
University from 1958 to 1974. Since 1974,
Dr. Yang has been Professor and Chairman (up to
1979) of the Department of Sociology of Soochow
( Tung Wu ) University.

Dr.Yang is author of more than fifteen bocks
including "A Chinese Village", Columbia Univer-
sity Press,1945, and "Socio-Economic Results of
Land Reform in Taiwan”, University of Hawaii
Press, 1970.
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1) Association Headquarters.
2) Greenhouse and Servants’ Quarters—This group of buildings was destroyed by fire in
1835. Rebuilt in 1890 and 1897. The greenhouse is shown as it was before the fire.

Potted boxwood and other plant materials are for sale in the greenhouse.

' 3) Flower Garden—An eighteenth century garden which remains substantially as planned
by Washington. The boxwood hedges, planted in 1878 or earlier, were intended as low borders
for the flower beds.

The boxwood parterres in front of the quarters are believed to have been replanted after
the fire of 1835.

4) Ice House.

5) Museum—ZErected in 1928 on the site of a “house for families” that stood here in
1785.

6) Spinning House—Here twelve or more people were constantly employed.

7) Store_House—Formerly used for storage of salt and other commodities, It now houses
the_archiveslof{the”Associatjon,
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8) Gardener’'s House—Here also the shoemaker plied his trade.

9) Office—This building was used as a plantation office, and for other purposes. It is
the present office of the Superintendent,

10) Mansion—The central portion of the house was built in 1743, In anticipation of
Washington’s marriage in 1759 the structure wuas repaired and enlarged from one and one-
half to two and one-half stories. Shortly before the Revolution Washington made plans for
additions at each end of the house. These additions were not completed until 1786,

The framing of the house is oak. The sheathing is pine, panelled imitation of stone. The
finish is, and was originally, sand on paint.

11y Bowling Green—Developed by Washington in 1785. A number of the larger trees
bordering the driveways are believed to have been planted at that time.

12) Kitchen—The kitchen proper has been equipped with utensils of the period. Post
cards, an illustrated handbook and other literature may be purchased in the room adjoining.

13) Butler's House.

14) Dairy.

15) Smoke House,

16) Wash House.

17) Coach House—Restored in 1893,

18) Kitchen Garden—The Kitchen Garden has been rvestored in a manner true to the time
of General Washington,



19) Barn—RBuilt in 1782 to replace a frame barn which was destroyed by fire the previcus

year.
20 Potomac River.

Early History of Mount Vernon

The Washington title to Mount Vernon dates {rom the grant in 1674 of five theousand
acres to John Washington, great-grandiather of George, and Nicholas Spencer. This tract
was divided in 1690. The Washington half descended by inheritance to Mildred Washington,
aunt and godmother of George. Augustine Washington, father of George, purchased these
then known as “Hunting Creek Plantation,” from Mildred and

twenty-five hundred acres,
The exact location of this childhood home of

here brought his family about the year 1735.
George Washington is rot known, although it szems probable that it stood on the site of the

present house. In 1739 this early house burned and Augustine moved his family to the Ferry
Farm on the banks of the Rappahannock, opposite Fredericksburg.

In 1740 Augustine deeded the Hunting Creek plantation to his son Lawrence, clder half-
brother of George. A new house was built. To it Lawrence brought his bride in 1743. He re-
named the plantation “Mount Vernon” in honor of Admiral Vernon, under whom he had served
in the West Indies. Augustine Washington diad in 1743 and in 1747 George, a lad of fifteen,

came to live at Mount Vernon with Lawrence,
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In 1752 Lawrence Washington died and two years later the Mount Vernon title passed to
George.

During the next five years active military operations against the French and Indians
kept the young proprictor away from his plantation.

George Washington and Martha Custis, widow of Daniel Parke Custis, were married in
January 1759 and took up their residence at Mount Vernon in the spring of that year. Here
they lived the peaceful lives of southern planters for fiftcen years.

In 1775 Washington was a delegate to the Second Continental Congress in Philadelphia,
That body appointed him commander-in-chief of the Continental army and he procceded at
once to take command. Six years passed before he again saw Mount Vernon, then only to
pause briefly en route to and from Yorktown in the fall of 1781. In December 1783 he tendered
his resignation to Congress at Annapolis and, turning homeward, arrived at Mount Vernon
on Christmas Eve.

Mount Vernon as we see it today was planned by Washington before the Revolution.
Though he was called away,the work was carried en by his able manager and distant kinsman,
Lund Washington. The mansion was enlarged; small wing buildings were replaced by the
present structures; the gardens were extended. After his return in 1783 Washington carried
the plan to completion.

10
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In 1789 General Washington became the first President of the United States. Except for
brief periods he was away from home for eight more years.

Washington retired from public life in 1797 and again returned to Mount Vernon. Here
he died on the fourteenth of December, 1799; here he was buried. Martha Washington died
in 1802 and was interred with him in the old family vault.

The Tomb

A few months before his death Washington selected the site for a new family burial vault
and included in his will directions for its building. The new vault was completed in 1831 and
the transfer was then made.

The old vault, a short distance east of the new, has been restored and retained as a point
of interest.

Resforation and Maintenance

Mount Vernon has been restored and is maintained by The Mount Vernon Ladies’ Associ-
ation, an organization founded by Miss Ann Pamela Cunningham, of South Carolina, and
chartered by the State of Virginia., The members of the Association serve without remune-
raltion.Funds were raised by individual subscription, and a two-hundred-acre tract, including
the mansion, wharf and all subsidiary outbuildings, was acquired in 1838.

The estate had long been unproductive; the buildings had unavoidably depreciated;

11
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gardens and grounds had suffered. A comprehensive plan of repairs and restoration was
immediately inaugurated.

While the mansion itself remained, its furnishings had been distributed among the members
of the Washington and Custis families or sold by executors after the death of Mrs. Washing-
ton. The Association necessarily refurnished the house with period pieces; but year after
year, by purchase, donation, and bequest, the furnishings that were at Mount Vernon in
the time of Washington are being acquired. At the present time most of the pieces on the
first floor, and all of those in Washington’s bed chamber, are original.

An additional collection of articles related to Washington and his life at Mount Vernon is
housed in a museum building north of the spinning house.

The Association derives its income from the admission fes. This income has made possible
the maintenance of the property and the intreduction of all proper means of protection.
During the early years, when income was small, progressive restoration was made possible
by contributions from members of the Association and other interested individuals or patriotic
groups.

Since 1858 the tract has been enlarged to four hundred and seventy-five acres, an area
of sufficient size to insure the property against undesirable encroachments.

Mount Vernen is one of the best remaining examples of the plantations around which
centered the highly developed social and economic life of the South in the eghteenth century.
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